March 10, 2025 City Council Meeting Minutes

Council met on March 10, 2025 for a walkthrough of the New Cascade Library. Meeting was called to order at 5:17pm by Mayor Steve Knepper. Weber, Delaney, Gehl, Hosch, and Oliphant answered roll call. Motion Oliphant, second Delaney to adjourn at 5:31pm. All Ayes.

The March 10, 2025 Regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:00PM by Mayor Steve Knepper. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Weber, Delaney, Gehl, Hosch, and Oliphant answered roll call.

Motion Hosch, second Oliphant to approve the agenda. Five Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion Oliphant, second Weber to approve the consent agenda items: City Council Minutes 2/24/25, Cascade Library Board Minutes 3/4/25, February Month End Reports, and March 10, 2025 Claims. Five Ayes. Motion carried.

Jake Deaver, MSA was present to discuss with Council the Proposed Construction of 3rd Ave W & Hayes St SW Reconstruction.

Motion Oliphant, second Delaney to approve Resolution #29-25 – Resolution Authorizing the Filing of a Hinson FY2026 Community Project Funding Grant Application to Assist with the Funding for the 3rd Ave SW & Hayes St SW Reconstruction Project. Roll call vote. All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion Weber, second Hosch to approve Resolution #30-25 – Resolution Approving Entering into a Contract for Audit Services for FY25 With BerganKDV. Roll call vote. All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion Weber, second Gehl to approve Resolution #28-25- A Resolution Approving the Agreement for Professional Services with NBI Engineering Services, LLC for the 2025 Bridge Inspection Services in the City of Cascade, Iowa. Roll call vote. All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion Oliphant, second Weber to approve Resolution #27-25 – A Resolution To Approve A Final Payment in the amount of \$240,000 to Iowa Main Street Investment for the Downtown Housing Grant. Roll call vote. All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion Hosch, second Oliphant to approve Consideration to Suspend the Three Separate Meetings Adoption Rule and Adopt the Ordinance at this Second Meeting. Roll call vote. All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion Oliphant, second Gehl to approve Ordinance #1-25 – An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cascade, Iowa, By Amending Chapter 5-1-4 Library Board. Roll call vote. All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion Gehl, second Weber to approve Resolution #19-25 - Resolution Approving an Employment Contract Between the City of Cascade, Iowa and Deanna McCusker as City Administrator. Roll call vote. All ayes. Motion carried.

Motion Delaney, second Oliphant to approve Resolution #31-25 – Resolution Authorizing the Filing of a Dubuque County Rural County Transportation Program (RCTP) Grant Application to Assist with the Funding for the 3rd Ave SW & Hayes St SW Reconstruction Project in the City of Cascade, Iowa. Roll call vote. All ayes. Motion carried.

Police Chief had no updates to provide. City Administrator provided updates to council and staff.

Motion Oliphant, second Hosch to adjourn at 6:31pm. All Ayes.